CITY OF VINELAND
DEPARTMENTAL REQUEST FOR PUBLIC BIDDING

Well 9 Z-88 Radium Media RepFﬂg@'VED

1. NATURE OF REQUEST:

2. ENGINEER'S EsTiMaTE: §222,000.00 | JAN U3 2017
(If Engineer’s Estimate has been prepared by anyone other than the person signingithiss viNEL anD
form, please attach a copy of said Engineer’s Estimate.) BUSINESS ADMIN.

260,000.00

3. - AMOUNT BUDGETED FOR THIS REQUESTED ITEM: §

4. BUDGETED ITEM:  YES no | ]
(If no, is it an ordinance authorized material, service or supply?)

ves [ ] No [] ORDINANCE NO.:

(B) Please identify the page number and line item appropriation sub-account:

Budget Page No. Account No. 003-0-43-80-8002-2-5023076

5. Check here if:

Federal Funds D State Funds D

UEZ Funds I:I Davis Bacon Requirements I:I

(If any of the above are checked, the project must he monitored by the
department for compliance with prevailing wage rate policy and procedures.)

6. Date to be Advertised: 1/24/17
7. Date to be Received: 2/28/1 7
3/28/17

8. Date to be Awarded:

Proprietary Item.

9. Special Conditions or Instructions:

10. The following must be attached:

Summary of Project [zr
Specifications

Plans (if applicable) l:l
Bidders Mailing List (with emails o ‘thxzendor)

I'1. Specifications Prepared by: MICH{% | kawler Superintendent 4755

(NAMENTITLE AND EXTENSION NUMBER)
“ ' ~\ T~

SIGNATURE (DIRECTOR, DEPARTMENT HEAD, SUPERVISOR)

12. Approved by:

Send copies to:

Purchasing Department
Business Administratio
Revised 3-26-13



Discover The Difference e

Michael Lawler
VMWU Superintendent

§ . Mlawler@vinelandcity.org

New Jders Y | www.vinelandcity.org

Rt

Memorandum

330 E. Walnut Rd

PO Box 1508

Vineland, NJ 08360-1508
Phone: (856) 794-4056
Fax: (856) 405-4627

To: Joseph Isabella Director, VMEU, Bob Dickenson,y! dmiix__ﬂralor, and Mayor Fanucci

L,
\‘f‘! A

From: Michael S. Lawler, Superintendent, CPWM.
Date: 1/4/16

Re: Well 9 Radium Removal media Replacement

-

Respectfully request to go out to bid for replacement of filter radium removal media and disposal of spent radium

removal media for the water treatment plant at Well No. 9.

The Filter Media has reached its limit for radium removal and is due to be changed out.

. ) e
Jré\ v./ni/({ / . / ¥
Joseph Isabella x__ ;, \_‘/ s f\Bob Dickenson x ///; %

/

L’

Mayor Fanucci x

o

Thank You

Michael Lawler, -‘Superilnlemlenl, CPWM

Special arrangements for persons with disabilities may be made if requested in
advance by contacting the Business Administrator’s office at 856-794-4144.



